Amoco Production Company

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

V. E. Staley

District Superintendent

January 23, 1980

File: VES-986.51-70

Re: Application for Multiple Completion
South Mattix Unit Federal Wel] No. 36

011 Conservation Division of
The New Mexico Department of
Energy and Minerals

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company requests administrative approval for multiple
completion of our South Mattix Unit Federa] Well No. 36 pending approval
of multiple completion on our South Mattix Unit Federal No. 35 case
#6788 heard on January 16, 1980. South Mattix Unit Federal No. 36 is
located 990" FNL & 2310' FEL, Unit B, Section 22, T-24-S, R-37-E, Lea
County, New Mexico. The multiple completion will be made in the Fowler
Paddock (Upper Zone) as a gas well and in the Fowler Drinkard (Lower
Zone) as an oil well. The methods of production will be flowing for the
gas zone and artificial 1ift for the oil zone.

We have notified the offset operators, by certified mail, requesting
their consent for this multiple completion. Enclosed is a diagrammatic
sketch of the multiple completion, a plat, and certified mail receipts
showing that the offset operators have been contacted. Your favorable
response to this application would be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Attachments

cc: Mr. S. J. Okerson
Houston, TX

MOCD
P. 0. Box 1980 )
Hobbs, NM 88240 -



